Steven Bianco

From: Campagnes, Diane <Diane.Campagnes@wolterskluwer.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 9:02 AM

To: Jane V. Bigelow; Steven Bianco; Cindy Campbell; Edith Pendleton

Cc: wshuluk@edison.edui

Subject: Ovid Follow-up - Recent Training Session - Edison College

Attachments: OvidSP MM.pptx; OvidSP MultiMedia.pdf; Ovid Nursing FT Plus Collection Journal

Coveragexls; LWW Nursing Health & Professions Premier Collection.xls

Hi Jane, Cindy, Steven and Edith

Again, that you so much for allowing me the opportunity to present the new OvidSP features and give you a sneak peak at
some of our new content.

To recap our discussion:
1) | have attached additional information on the new Multimedia feature on OvidSP
2) | have asked tech support to enable Multimedia at your site. This should be available by Monday.

3) I checked with our product manager regarding your query on “Mango” and if it is compatible with the Ovid
content. Here is the response | received - I am excited to share that the LWW journal content is now
searchable on two of the Discovery platforms — ProQuest’s Summon 2.0 and Ex Libris’ Primo/Primo Central.

4) Your current LWW Nursing Journal Collection (Ovid Nursing Full-Text Plus) now has 3 new nursing
journals. Please see attached list.

5) | am researching the cost to upgrade your existing Nursing Journal Collection to our larger collection of 71 titles —
LWW Nursing & Health Prof Premier Collection. | have attached a title list for this collection as well.

6) In separate emails | will send over information on our book collections, JBI and Natural Standard.

Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance. And, my sincere thank you for your support of Ovid and
me. Have a great weekend.

Regards,

Diane M. Campagnes
Regional Sales Manager

Wolters Kluwer Health - Ovid Technologies
2516 Par Circle
Delray Beach FL 33445

561-330-6512 tel
561-330-7585 fax
561-713-5955 mobile

diane.campagnes@wolterskluwer.com
www.ovid.com




Evidence Based-Practice Resources

From the |oanna Briggs
Institute— only on Ovid

Confidentiality Notice: This email and its attachments (if any) contain confidential information of the sender. The information is intended only for the use by
the direct addressees of the original sender of this email. If you are not an intended recipient of the original sender (or responsible for delivering the message
to such person), you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance of the contents of and
attachments to this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender at the address shown herein and
permanently delete any copies of this email (digital or paper) in your possession.



Steven Bianco

From: Campagnes, Diane <Diane.Campagnes@wolterskluwer.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 10:03 AM

To: Edith Pendleton; Jane V. Bigelow; Cindy Campbell; Steven Bianco

Cc: Campagnes, Diane; William Shuluk

Subject: Ovid - Nursing eBook Collections - Edison College

Attachments: ANA Book Collection 2014 xIsx; LWW Nursing Books Collection - Copyright

2010-2014L.xIsx; Health Press Fast Facts Book Collection _ OVID.pdf

Hi Edith, Steve, Jane and Cindy

Here are the book collections we discussed and title lists attached. Thank you.

Health Press Fast Facts Book Collection 24 Titles $1,170.00 One-Time Cost / Site License
ANA (American Nurses Assn) Book Coll 26 Titles $2,716.00 One-Time Cost / Site License
LWW Nursing & Allied Health Book Coll 78 Titles * $8,421.00 One-Time Cost / Site License

* Titles can be licensed individually and discount levels with apply as noted on the spreadsheet — 20%, 30% or
40%.

MARC records available for all titles. Thank you.

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

From the |Joanna Briggs
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

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 9:24 AM

To: Edith Pendleton; Jane V. Bigelow; Steven Bianco; Cindy Campbell

Cc: Campagnes, Diane; William Shuluk

Subject: Ovid - Natural Standard Database - Edison College

Attachments: Natural Standard Database - Academic.pptx; Natural Standard Database Factsheet.pdf

Hi Edith, Steven, Jane and Cindy
Here is the pricing for the Natural Standard Database:
$3,080.00 Site License
Here is a short video and | have attached the Product PDF and PP Deck.

https://www.brainshark.com/wkovid/vu?pi=zFpz11WESHz34XJz0

Thank you.
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

From the Joanna Briggs
Institute - only on Ovid

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

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 9:23 AM

To: Edith Pendleton; Steven Bianco; Cindy Campbell; Jane V. Bigelow

Cc: William Shuluk

Subject: Ovid - JBI - Edison College

Attachments: 1 - JBI Factsheet 4pg.pdf; JBI Book Collection 2014.pdf; Article - Implementing Evidence

Into Practice.pdf

Hi Jane, Steven, Edith and Cindy
The pricing for the JBI Database and Tools is as follows and note that they are offered as a Site License:

03 2 Brico o EBP Reso . -

JOANNA BRIGGS INSTITUTE EBP DATABASE

Joanna Briggs Institute EBP Database - Full (includes all 16 nodes below) $8,505.00

Aged Care

Burns Care

Cancer Care

Chronic Disease

Diagnostic Imaging

Emergency & Trauma

General Medicine

Health Management & Assessment

Infection Control

"NEW" Tropical & Infectious Disease

Mental Health

Midwifery Care

"NEW" Pediatrics

Rehabilitation

Surgical Services

Wound Healing and Management

JBI TOOLS - A LA CARTE

RAPid $320.00

JBI Journal Club $320.00

Here is pricing for the JBI Book Collection:

JBI Book Collection 18 Titles $2,414.00 One-Time Cost / Site License



Here are a few short video’s and | will also request a trial and send the trial link in a separate email. The video’s below
will provide a quick overview.

JBI Evidence Based Practice Database

Provides a detailed searching demonstration of this resource and includes information on the subject based nodes along
with a review of the seven different publication types (including Best Practice Information Sheets, Evidence-Based
Recommended Practices and Consumer Information Sheets) that can be used immediately to inform treatment and guide
practice.

https://www.brainshark.com/wkovid/vu?pi=zHrzq3No5z2tkwz0

JBI Journal Club

Create your own journal club and keep up to date with the latest research in a social and relaxed environment while
learning how to critically appraise research papers using a standardized checkilist.

https://www.brainshark.com/wkovid/vu?pi=zFvzxJNNAz34XJz0

JBI RAPid

Designed to teach and promote critical appraisal skills of research and utilization of evidence. Based on type of evidence
& research format, the tool provides the user with the questions that should be asked to judge a publication’s reliability

https://www.brainshark.com/wkovid/vu?pi=zGRzQp9Kyz34XJz0

Product PDF and book title list attached. Thank you.
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
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